
CITY OF MAYER  
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 27, 2017 

6:30 PM 

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Public Comment (Please limit comments to 5 minutes)

5. Consent Agenda
A. Minutes

1. September 12, 2017 Park and Recreation Minutes
2. October 10, 2017 Park and Recreation Minutes
3. November 13, 2017 City Council Meeting Minutes

B. Claims

C. Staff Reports
1. Sheriff’s Department
2. Fire Department
3. City Administrator
4. Public Works
5. City Engineer

6. Reports and Recommendations of City Departments, Consultants, Commissions and Committees
A. Administrative

1. Authorizing Assessment of Unpaid Utility Bills – Resolution 11-27-17-38
2. Make Up Air Unit Replacement For Clarifier Building at WWTP

B. City Engineer
1. Wetland Restoration – Final Payment Application

7. City Council Reports

8. Other Business

9. Upcoming Meetings & Events
City Council Budget Workshop – November 28, 2017 @ City Hall at 6:30 p.m.
E.D.A. Special Meeting – November 29, 2017 @ City Hall at 6:30 p.m.

1



Planning and Zoning Commission – December 5, 2017 @ City Hall at 6:30 p.m. 
 

10.  For Your Information  
 

11. Adjournment  

2



CITY OF MAYER 
REGULAR MEETING – PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2017 @ 6:30 P.M. 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
The meeting was called to order at 6:32 p.m.  
 
Those present were Park Commissioners, Alisa Johnson, Troy Congdon, Mike Wegner, and 
Elizabeth Butterfield. Also present was public works Kyle Kuntz and City Administrator, Margaret 
McCallum.  
 

2. Approve Agenda 
 
McCallum added: 
 
E. Election of new commission chair 
 
Butterfield added: 
 
F. Commission Position Vacancy 
G. Trail Cleanup 
 
Johnson added: 
 
H. Interim City Administrator Follow Up Items 
 1. Christmas tree 
 2. Street Lights 
 3. Donations 
 4. Park Fund Expenditures 
 
Butterfield moved to adopt the agenda as amended. Congdon seconded. Motion passed 4-0.  
 

3. Business 
 
A. Gaga Pit 

 
 Kuntz provided information to the Commission on the construction of a Gaga Pit at Old School 
 House Park. He informed that the public works department would be constructing it and that 

3



 the hardware cost estimate was around $1,390.00. Kuntz presented four types of lumber 
 options with differing prices. 
 
  There was a consensus to use Brown Treated Lumber.  
 
 Kuntz informed that the cost of the brown treated lumber would be $432.00 for a total 
 hardware and lumber cost of $1,822.00.   
 
 The Commission discussed surfacing of the pit.  
 
 Kuntz said many different surfaces could be used.  
 
 Butterfield asked if the Gaga Pit would be an eight foot or ten foot board pit as an octagon or 
 hexagon. 
 
 Kuntz said it would have 10 foot boards as an octagon.  
 
 Congdon moved to approve the purchasing of the materials for the Gaga Pit with brown 
 treated lumber to be installed at Old School House Park for $1,822.00. Johnson Seconded. 
 Motion passed 4-0.  
 

B. Ice Skating Rink 
 
 Kuntz discussed the installation of a seasonal ice skating rink at the sport court by the water 
 treatment facility. He informed that it would be a 40 foot by 80 foot rink and that the cost would 
 be about $400 for the materials.  
 
 He said that the rink would be managed by the Public Works Department. 
 
 Butterfield asked about the warming house.  
 
 Kuntz said that he has been looking at getting the warming house moved to that site location 
 and getting power to it from the water treatment plant. He informed that it would likely cost 
 $500 to move the building and get an electrician in to do electrical work.  
 
 The Commission discussed parking for use of the rink. They felt that there was enough on street 
 parking to accommodate users.  
 
 Butterfield asked Kuntz if he could get more solid numbers relating to the cost of moving the 
 building and the electrical.   
 

C. Cross Country Meet 

4



 Mccallum informed that staff was approached by a cross country coach from a school in the 
 City of Waconia. She said that he asked if they could hold a cross country meet at Old 
 Schoolhouse Park on September 15, 2017 starting at around 4:30 p.m.  
 
 The Commission agreed that it would be a great use for the park.  
 

D. Park Shelter Update 
 
 Kuntz provided an update on the park shelter/restroom to be located at Old School House Park. 
 He provided the most current renditions of the facility and informed that it would have to go to 
 the Planning Commission for approval and then out for construction bid. He said that prior to 
 the construction of the facility that another building at the park would have to be relocated. He 
 said that construction could still happen this fall or it could wait until spring.  
 
 Butterfield emphasized the importance of making sure there were outlets on the plan at the 
 counter.  
 
 Johnson asked about the Commission’s thoughts on changing to location of the water fountain 
 to the other side; on the same side as the bathroom doors.  
 
 Kuntz explained that it was likely designed that way for plumbing design purposes.  
 
 Butterfield said that the fountain is on the same side as the baseball fields.  
 
 Kuntz said that a bid for the project would have to go out to get final costs for the project.  
 
 Wegner moved to approve the park shelter/restroom plans by the Park Commission and to 
 send to Planning Commission for approval and to move forward with the bidding process. 
 Congdon seconded. Motion passed 4-0. 
 

E. Resignation of Park Commissioner Nate McNeilly – As of August 8, 2017 
 
 McCallum informed that former Park Chair McNeilly resigned from his position as of August 8, 
 2017. 
 
 Johnson moved to accept McNeilly’s resignation as of August 8, 2017. Butterfield seconded. 
 Motion passed 4-0. 
 
 Wegner moved to appoint Johnson as the new chair of the Park Commission and to send to 
 Council for approval. Butterfield seconded. Motion passed 4-0.  
 

F. (ADDED) Commission Position Vacancy 

5



 Butterfield asked if staff could post the Commission position vacancy on Facebook, the City 
 website and on the City sign.  
 
 Congdon moved to recommend to Council the posting for the vacant park commission seat. 
 Butterfield seconded. Motion passed 4-0.  
  

G. (ADDED) Trail Clean-Up 
 
 Butterfield informed that the Park Commission hosts a trail clean up event at the end of October 
 or early November. She asked if the Highway 30 project would be completed by that time.  
 
 Kuntz said that he has received mixed information on a completion date. He estimated the end 
 of September.  
  
 Butterfield suggested doing the clean up on Monday, October 30th at 5:30 p.m. at the trail.  
 
 Johnson moved to approve doing the trail clean up on Monday, October 30th at 5:30 p.m. 
 Congdon seconded. Motion passed 4-0. 
 

H. (ADDED) 
 
 Johnson asked about some items were brought up at other meetings that still need follow up.  

1. Lights on the walking trail 
2. Benches 
3. Water Fountain at West Ridge Park 
4. Budget Items 
5. Statute on Donations 
6. Christmas Tree 

   
4. Staff Reports/Comments 

  
 McCallum said that she excited to be working with the Park Commission.  
 
 Kuntz provided an update on West Ridge Park and the installation of grass, benches, garbage 
 cans and an additional playground structure.  
 

5. Commissioner Reports/Comments 
 
Butterfield asked Kuntz if he could look into replacing the garbage can at one of the parks.  
 
Johnson informed that the next meeting would be October 10th, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. 
 

6



6. Adjournment 
 
 Congdon moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:38 p.m. Wegner seconded. Motion passed 4-0.  

7



CITY OF MAYER 
REGULAR MEETING – PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2017 @ 6:30 P.M. 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.  
 
Those present were Park Commissioners, Alisa Johnson, Troy Congdon, Mike Wegner, and 
Elizabeth Butterfield. Also present was public works Kyle Kuntz, City Administrator, Margaret 
McCallum, and City Planner, John Anderson. . 
 
Also present: Tice Stieve-McPadden.  
 

2. Approve Agenda 
 
Wegner moved to adopt the agenda as is. Congdon seconded. Motion passed 4-0.  
 

3. Business 
 
A. Comprehensive Plan – Parks Shelter 

 
 Anderson presented a draft copy of the Parks, Trails and Recreation Chapter of the 2040 
 Comprehensive Plan. He highlighted that the document is a mandated document in the seven 
 county metro that is done every 10 years.  He informed that it is a guide for the community for 
 growth and vision for the long term. Anderson stated that the chapter for parks, trails and 
 recreation is intended to serve as a guide for the development of new parks, as annexation 
 occurs as well as redevelopment of existing parks and to budget for those improvements. 
 Anderson reviewed the entire chapter that explained the proposed park and recreation plans for 
 the community. He asked that commissioners review the document further and offer any 
 suggestions or additional information.  
 

B. Park Shelter Update 
 
 McCallum informed that the site plan review for the proposed picnic shelter at Old Schoolhouse 
 Park and the relocation of the public works building went to the planning commission and the 
 council. She said that the Planning Commission did a review and provided some conditions for 
 the picnic shelter; that is have a steel roof and that it be earth toned in color. McCallum said 
 that the Planning Commission recommended to Council approval of the plan with those 

8



 conditions. She said that at the October 9, 2017 City Council meeting, the Council approved 
 the site plan. She said that the next step in the process is to put the project out for bid to see 
 how much it will cost and then send it to Council for final approval.  
  
 Butterfield stated that the Council asked if the Park Commission was comfortable spending most 
 of their funds on the shelter. The Commission unanimously agreed to spend the money.  
 
 Kuntz said that he did receive the engineers estimate for the project, but that once it is put out 
 for bid that the project could come in less than the estimate. He said it is likely to be bid next 
 spring.  
 

C. Park Fund Budget Review – Expenditures 
 
 McCallum reviewed the current budget with the Park Commission.  
 

D. 2018 Capital Improvement Plan 
 
 Butterfield provided McCallum with information from a previous meeting on the 2018 Capital 
 Improvement Plan for the Park Commission.   
 

E. Skating Rink Update 
 
 Kuntz informed that he was uncertain whether the proposed skating rink at the park by the 
 water treatment facility would work. He said that there would be trouble getting electricity to 
 the warming house and that he was concerned about being so close to cars and buildings if kids 
 brought hockey equipment.  
 
 The Commission asked Kuntz to look at a place at Old Schoolhouse Park.  
 

4. Staff Reports/Comments 
  
 McCallum informed that the gaga pit was approved by the Council. She said that staff posted for 
 the Commission position opening and hadn’t received any response yet. She reminded of the 
 Trail Clean Up on Monday October 30th, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. She provided an explanation on 
 donations.  
 
 McCallum said that the City is updating its website.  
 
 Kuntz informed that it was recommended that the gaga pit be 8 foot boards instead of 10 foot 
 boards. He said that public works has been replacing garbage cans at the parks.  
  

5. Commissioner Reports/Comments 

9



Johnson asked that the Commission start thinking about movies for an upcoming event.  
 

6. Adjournment 
 
 Wegner moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:16 p.m. Butterfield seconded. Motion passed 4-0.  

10



MAYER CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – NOVEMBER 13, 2017 
Call Regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Dodge 
 
PRESENT: Mayor Dodge, Council Members Butterfield, Boder, McNeilly, and Stieve-McPadden  
ABSENT:   None 
STAFF:  City Administrator McCallum, City Attorney Dohm, and Deputy Clerk Gildemeister  
ALSO PRESENT:   Don Wachholz, Konner Bleth, Christopher Bleth 
 
The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVE AGENDA 
A MOTION was made by Council Member Butterfield with a second by Council Member Stieve-McPadden to 
approve the agenda.  Motion Carried 5/0 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
A MOTION was made by Council Member McNeilly with a second by Council Member Butterfield to approve 
the Consent Agenda.  Motion Carried 5/0.    

1. Approve the Minutes of the October 10, 2017 Park Commission Meeting. 
2. Approve the Minutes of the October 23, 2017 Regular Council Meeting. 
3. Approve the Minutes of the October 23, 2017 Council Workshop Meeting. 
4. Approve the Minutes of the November 7, 2017 Planning Commission Meeting. 
5. Approve Claims for the month of November 2017. 
6. Approve Letter of Credit Request for Reduction #5 Coldwater Crossing. 

 
CLOSED SESSION - 6:45 p.m. 
Closed Session meeting pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.05, Subd. 2(a)(1) and 2(b) to discuss allegations against an 
individual subject to the City’s authority. A MOTION was made by Council Member Boder and seconded by 
Council Member Butterfield to close Regular Council Meeting and enter into Closed Session.  
Motion carried 5/0 
 
Regular Session resumed at 7:55 p.m. 
 
Mayor Dodge requested the addition of A.5 Resignation of Employee be added to the agenda. A MOTION was 
made by Council Member Boder and seconded by Council Member Butterfield to approve addition of A.5 
Resignation of Employee to the agenda. 
 
Council Member Boder excuses himself briefly at 7:56 p.m. 
 
 REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS OF CITY DEPARTMENTS 
 
A. Administration 

 
1. Discussion on Community Center Policy – After some discussion, a MOTION to Adopt Community 

Center Policy with changes to non-resident rates was made by Council Member Butterfield and seconded 
by Council Member McNeilly. Motion carried 5/0 

 

11



2. Discussion on Personnel Committee Structure – A MOTION to Approve the Personnel Committee 
members to include Mayor, Acting Mayor, City Administrator, and City Attorney was made by Mayor 
Dodge and seconded by Council Member Boder. Motion carried. 5/0 
 

3. Approve to Close Friday, November 24, 2017 Day After Thanksgiving – A MOTION to Approve to 
Close City Hall, Friday, November 24, 2017 Day After Thanksgiving was made by Council Member 
Butterfield and seconded by Council Member McNeilly. Motion carried 5/0 
 

4. Approve Liability Coverage Waiver – A MOTION to Approve Liability Coverage Waiver through the 
League of Minnesota Cities was made by Council Member McNeilly and seconded by Mayor Dodge. 

 
5. Approve Resignation of Employee – A MOTION to Accept Resignation of Konner Bleth, effective 

November 13, 2017 was made by Council Member Boder and seconded by Council Member Butterfield.  
Motion Carried 5/0 

 
 

COUNCIL REPORTS 
• None 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

• None  
 

 
ADJOURN 
There being no further business, a MOTION was made by Council Member Boder and seconded by Council 
Member McNeilly to adjourn the meeting at 8:16 p.m.  Motion Carried 5/0 

 
 

                           _________________________________ 
                                  Mike Dodge, Mayor 

 
Attest: ______________________________ 
            Janell Gildemeister, Deputy City Clerk 

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



Date: November 6, 2017 
 
TO:  MAYER CITY COUNCIL/CONTRACTING TOWNSHIPS 
FROM:  MAYER FIRE DEPARTMENT, ROD MAETZOLD – FIRE CHIEF 
 
SUBJECT:  FIRE REPORT FOR MONTH ENDING – 10/31/17 

 
TOWNSHIP CALLS: 

            MAN HOURS 
10/08/17     1550     Camden Bike Accident, Co Rd 30 & Union Ave (Dakota Trail)    16 
10/19/17     1926     Watertown Medical, 4660 Quaas Ave        19 
 

 
CITY OF MAYER CALLS: 

 
DATE         TIME DESCRIPTION/ADDRESS      MAN HOURS 
10/05/17       0408 Lift Assist, 2308 Coldwater Crossing       12 
10/17/17       1532 Medical, 1787 Sunrise Circle        11 
10/17/17       2115 Medical, 203 W Ridge Rd        21 
10/19/17       1100 Mutual Aid-New Germany, accident Hwy 7 & CR 33     18 
10/28/17       0940 Medical, 2506 Rocky Meadow LN       18 
 
   
 
FIRE DEPARTMENT TRAININGS/ACTIVITIES FOR MONTH ENDING 10/31/17 
10/2/17  Regular Meeting 
10/09/17 Group Training – Ropes & Radio 
10/12/17 Carver County Chiefs Meeting at NYA 
10/16/17 Training - Maps 
10/19-21/17 MN State Fire Chiefs Association – Convention, Rochester 
10/22/17 Mayer Fire Department Fall Fish Fry 

29



Administrators Update  
 
Mayor Dodge and Council, 
 
White Bear Glass –  
We had a representative from White Bear Glass come out and do measurements on the counter at City 
Hall. They will be getting us a quote soon on the project. We are hoping to get this done soon.  
 
Trailer blocking neighborhood access on CSAH 30 – I contacted the County about the trailer that is 
blocking access to the neighborhood off of CSAH 30. They will be moving it next week.  
 
Tierney Brothers –  
I had a company come out and look at the City Council Chambers to see what it would cost to do some 
audio/visual equipment improvements. They should also being getting me a quote soon so we can 
budget accordingly for 2018 as a possible project.  
 
Website – Pictures Needed!! 
Just a reminder again!!! I need pictures of Mayer!! So if you have any great pictures, or know anyone 
that does, it would be great to use them! 
 
Veterans Day Program – Mayer Lutheran High School –  
On November 8, 2017 I attended a Veteran’s Day Program at the Mayer Lutheran High School. It was a 
very nice program! 
 
Redevelopment Symposium – November 17, 2017 
I will be attending a Redevelopment Symposium in Bloomington this Friday. The event is comprised of 
five interrelated sessions that address the process of redevelopment in Minnesota including financing 
tools and legal requirements.  
 
Abdo, Eick & Meyer – Staff met with Abdo, Eick and Meyer last week to go over processes. We wanted 
to meet with them to determine if there are things that we can do to make things more efficient and 
better in practice.  I think it went really well and we have some new ideas! 
 
Gappa – Gappa came in last week to put in a security card system on the City Hall and Council Chamber 
doors. You will be receiving a scan card for access to the Council Chambers. This is a way for us to better 
control access to the City Hall and Council Chamber rooms and to make them more secure.  
 
Enterprise Budget for 2018 - I sat down with Kyle to go over the Enterprise Fund. I sat down with Greg 
Kluver to go over the Waste Water budget for 2018. He will present it at our next budget workshop. I 
will be sitting down with Kyle as well soon to go over the rest of the enterprise budget.  
 
Budget Workshop – It looks like we will being having our budget workshop on Tuesday, November 28, 
2017 at 6:30 p.m. Let me know if you have any questions.  
 
2017 Metro Meeting – League of Minnesota Cities – Next Wednesday, I will be attending that League of 
Minnesota Cities “Sharing Bright Ideas, Moving Cities Forward” 2017 Metro Meeting in Plymouth.  
 

30



Mayer Lutheran High School Meeting – I met with the Athletic Director for Mayer Lutheran High School 
last week regarding what the City can do to support local sports teams and keeping events within the 
community.  
 
Sincerely,  
Maggie McCallum  

31



32



33



 

H:\MAYR\C13112891\1_Corres\Project Updates\Project Update 11-21-17.docx 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: November 21, 2017 

To: Mayer City Council 

From: David Martini 

Subject: Projects in Progress 
 
For your convenience, the following is a summary of the projects Bolton & Menk has worked on during 
the billing period between September 9th and October 20th, 2017: 
 
Miscellaneous Engineering 
During the billing period, miscellaneous engineering included the following: 
 

 Attendance at the September 25th Council Meeting 
 Reviewing lot surveys in Hidden Creek and Cold Water Crossing 
 Reviewing drainage issues in the Industrial Park adjacent to the mini storage facility 
 Mapping updates related to Hidden Creek and Cold Water Crossing 
 Coordination with the wetland seeding contractor 
 Coordinating and reviewing drain tile repairs related to the wetland restoration project 
 Reviewing comments from Mn/DOT related to the proposed solar garden 
 Coordination related to the Veterans Memorial 
 Mn/DOT coordination 
 Comprehensive planning support 

 
8.5 hours of time was provided at the City’s reduced hourly rate and the City Council Meeting was 
attended at no charge to the City, which resulted in a savings to the City of $936. 
 
Cold Water Crossing 7th (Pass Thru) 
During the billing period, time was spent reviewing letter of credit reduction requests, construction 
observation, reviewing site condition, and punch list items. 

34



CITY OF MAYER 
COUNTY OF CARVER 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  
 

RESOLUTION ALLOWING THE ASSESSMENT OF UNPAID UTILITIES TO THE 2018 TAXES 
 

RESOLUTION 11-27-17-38 
 

WHEREAS, The City Council has reviewed the unpaid utility bills pursuant to Mayer City Code; and  
 
WHEREAS, the property owners have been properly notified of said pending assessment;  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED; that the City Administrator will certify to the County Auditor for 
inclusion on the 2018 tax statements, those bills which remain unpaid as of November 24, 2017.  
 
Adopted on this 27th day of November, 2017 by the Mayer City Council.  
 
 
____________________________ 
Mike Dodge 
Mayor 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Margaret McCallum 
       City Administrator 

35



       
 

 REQUEST FOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION 
 

Meeting Date: November 27, 2017  
Item Name:  Make up Air Unit replacement for Clarifier Building at WWTF 
Originating Department: Wastewater Consultant 
Presented by: Greg Kluver/ Kluver Consulting 
Previous Council Action (if any):  
Item Type (X only one): Consent  Regular Session X Discussion Session  
RECOMMENDATIONS/COUNCIL ACTION/MOTION REQUESTED (Include motion in proper format.) 
Motion to accept the low bid from OWENS Air Conditioning and Heating in the amount of $14,100 for one new 
Captive Air Indirect Make-Up Air Unit. 
EXPLANATION OF AGENDA ITEM (Include a description of background, benefits, and recommendations.) 

 
As part of the semi-annual maintenance inspection conducted by Owens Air Conditioning & Heating at the 
WWTF. The natural gas Make Air Unit for the Clarifier Building was found to have a cracked heat exchanger. This 
condition requires the Unit to be immediately isolated from the gas supply and turned off. Running the Unit in this 
condition can lead to dangerous CO levels in the occupied space.     

 
Owen Company and City staff have researched the possible replacement of the faulty heat exchanger and found 
that this part is no longer manufactured. Welding or any other type of repair to the heat exchanger is not an option. 
Based on these facts, a replacement of the existing Make-Up Air Unit is warranted. Staff has obtained two bids for 
the replacement of the Make-Up Air Unit. The Original Unit is 11 years old and was manufactured in Canada, for 
our replacement staff is recommending a different manufacturer, which is located in the U. S., this will make part 
replacement more efficient in the future. Specifications from the original unit were used for the obtaining 
replacement costs for the new units. The two bids include all electrical, mechanical and labor costs to remove the 
old unit and install the new one. 

 
MAKE –UP AIR UNIT BIDS                                                                                                        PRICE 

 
1. Owens Air Conditioning & Heating 

            Bloomington, MN.                                  (Captive Air indirect furnace)                                  $14,100.00 
 

2. John J. Morgan Co. 
            South St. Paul, MN.                                (Titan indirect furnace)                                            $19,215.00 

 
Staff is recommending the low bid in the amount of $14,100.00 from Owens Air-conditioning & Heating. The cost 
of the project will be taken from the 2017 Capital Outlay Fund for the WWTF.  This fund has a balance of 
$19,512.00.  

 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: ADVISORY BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Funding Sources & Uses: 2017 WWTF BUDGET , 640-49480-500 
CAPITOL OUTLAY 
Budget Information:  $80,990.00   

36



80,990.00 Budgeted   
 Non Budgeted   

 Amendment Required Other  
Approved  Denied  Tabled  Other  

Resolution No.    Ordinance No.    
        

     
  

37



Owens Companies, Inc.  
930 East 80

th
 Street Building Services • Mechanical Contracting 

Bloomington, MN 55420-1499 Automation • Engineering • Home Comfort 
952.854.3800 FAX: 952.854.3769 
www.owensco.com 

 OWENS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY 

Locally Owned • Nationally Recognized • Since 1957  An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
November 20, 2017 
 
Mr. Greg Kluver 
City Of Mayer 
15300 County Road 30  
Mayer, MN   55360 
 
SUBJECT:  Sewage Treatment Plant Make-Up Air Unit P-12472R 

 
Dear Greg, 
 
The following is a price to replace the existing indirect fired make-up air unit with 
a new “CaptiveAire” indirect fired single packaged duct furnace with a stainless 
steel heat exchanger, power vented. Unit will come with new intake hood, filter 
rack, blower section, duct thermostat control, ¾ HP single-speed blower motor, 
non-fused disconnect switch, control voltage transformer, motor starter, standard 
control panel, inlet duct stat, timed freeze protection and exhaust interlock relay.  
 
Job Scope: Remove and dispose of existing unit, install new unit, make duct 
connection transition, reconnect high and low voltage electrical, reconnect gas 
lines, start-up and test. 
  

Total Price for This Project:  
Fourteen Thousand One Hundred Dollars: .......................................... $14,100.00 
 
OPTION: 
Direct Fired Make-Up Air Unit: ............................................................. $  9,300.00 
 
Please Note: Direct fired option must be approved by a Licensed Mechanical 
Engineer. (Engineering not included in our price).  
 
Exclusions: Overtime work, ACT ceiling work, concrete cut and patch, painting, 
bond fees, fire protection, temporary services, roofing, dumpsters and DBE. 
 
Terms and Conditions 
The repair, correction or modification of pre-existing HVAC and/or electrical 
deficiencies unless specifically detailed is not included. Any additional repairs 
found necessary during the course of this work will be brought to your attention 
with the appropriate pricing before proceeding. 
 

38



 

 
Mr. Greg Kluver 
Page Two 
November 20, 2017 
 
 
This proposal is firm for 30 days. Owens requests a 25% down payment upon 
approval with progress payments as the work progresses. Our terms are NET 15 
DAYS from date of invoice. Please refer to our attached General Terms and 
Conditions. 
 
If you wish to proceed with this work, please sign and return a copy to Owens 
Companies. Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions or concerns 
you may have regarding this project. My direct line is 952-703-5736. We look 
forward to working with you on this project.    
 
Sincerely,  
 
OWENS COMPANIES, INC. 
 
 
 
Don J. O’Brien 
Vice President 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Accepted By: 
 
PURCHASER:  CITY OF MAYER  
 
  
Signature 
 
  
Title Date 

39



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS   

 

1. All orders are subject to approval by the Credit Department of the Seller. 
 

2. A 1½% per month late payment charge will be applied to all past due invoices. 
 

3. Materials or equipment must not be returned except by prior written approval from Seller.  
Transportation charges must be prepaid.  Items not found to be defective are subject to a 20% 
restocking charge. 

 

4. Seller warrants its workmanship against defect for thirty (30) days from date the work is completed, 
unless other terms are agreed to in writing by Seller.  During that period, Seller will correct the defect in 
workmanship without charge for labor.  Warranty service does not include routine maintenance.  Parts, 
materials, and equipment warranty is limited to the same warranty terms that Seller receives from the 
manufacturer.  Seller shall not be liable for loss, damage, or injury caused by failure or delay in 
performing services when such failure or delay arises from causes beyond our control. 
 
THIS WARRANTY IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES OR LIABILITIES, EITHER EXPRESS 
OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, OR FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.  IN NO EVENT SHALL SELLER BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. 

 

5. Purchaser shall assume risk of loss or damage to equipment furnished by Seller on the date that such 
equipment is set in place on the job.  Purchaser shall insure such equipment and all other work 
supplied by Seller under this project against loss or damage in an amount sufficient to protect the 
interests of Seller against ALL RISK of loss.  Purchaser shall cause Seller to be added as a named 
insured on such insurance policy until final payment is made by Purchaser to Seller. 

 

6. Purchaser understands and agrees that: 
 

a. This Proposal does not include the detection, abatement, encapsulation, or removal of asbestos 
or products, materials, or equipment containing asbestos.  In the event that Seller encounters any 
asbestos product or material in the course of performing its work, Seller shall have the right to 
discontinue its work and remove its employees from the project site, or that portion of the project 
site wherein such product or material was encountered, until such product or materials, and any 
hazards connected therewith are abated, encapsulated, or removed, and/or it is determined that 
no hazard exists; further, Seller shall receive an extension of time to complete its work, and/or 
comply with its obligations under this Proposal. 

 

b. Seller may rely upon Purchaser’s representations and warranties regarding asbestos and 
Purchaser’s compliance with Asbestos Evaluation Requirements.  Any other site investigation 
requirements notwithstanding, Seller shall have no duty to identify, detect, or evaluate asbestos. 

 

c. To the extent permitted by law, Purchaser shall defend, indemnify, and hold Seller harmless for 
any and all penalties, actions, liabilities, and damages arising from or relating to asbestos at this 
project site, including without limitation:  installation, disturbance, or removal of any product 
containing asbestos or violation of governmental regulations relating to asbestos.  Purchaser 
releases Seller from all claims and liability relating to asbestos at this project site, including claims 
for subrogation. 

 

7. All agreements are contingent upon strikes, fire, flood, accidents, or delays caused by circumstances 
beyond our control. 

 

Seller agrees that it will not discriminate against or harass any employee or applicant for 
employment because of race, color, creed, religion, disability, national origin, sex, member or 
activity in a local commission, sexual orientation, age, marital status, status with regard to public 
assistance or any other characteristic protected by law and will include a similar provision in any 
subcontracts entered into for the performance hereof. 

40



41



 

H:\MAYR\C13102839\7_Construction\G. Pay Applications\Pay Application 5-Final\102839 Pay Estimate 5.docx 

 

November 3, 2017 

 

City of Mayer 
Attn: Margaret McCallum 
13 Bluejay Ave 

P.O. Box 102 

Mayer, MN 55360-0102 

 

RE: Wetland Restoration Project 
 Mayer, MN 

 

Dear Margaret: 

 
Enclosed is Payment Request No. 5 for work completed from 3/1/2017 to 10/31/2017 for 
the Wetland Restoration Project.  Work for this estimate includes extra work for the drain 
tile installation, intake and ditch cleaning.  This payment application releases the remaining 
2% retainage.   This project is now considered complete.  We have reviewed the estimate, 
verified the quantities, and recommend payment Schneider Excavating and Grading Inc. 
located at 405 S. Central Ave, Young America, MN 55397 in the amount of $10,683.62.   
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 

 

Sincerely, 

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 

 

David P. Martini 
Principal Engineer 

 

 

 

 

42



11/20/2017

43



Contractor:  Schneider Excavating Application Number: 5
Wetland Restoration Application Date: 11/03/17
Application for Payment Period to: 3/1/17-10/31/17
City of Mayer, Minnesota BMI Project Number: C13.102839

A B C D E
Item Description of Work Original Unit Bid Original Total  Total Amount
No. Plan of Price Contract Quantity Amount Quantity  Completed

Quantity Measure Amount this App. this to Date  to Date
App.

(B x D)  (B x E)

1 MOBILIZATION 1 LUMP SUM $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 1 $10,000.00
2 REMOVE STORM SEWER PIPE 215 LIN FT $5.00 $1,075.00 $0.00 500 $2,500.00
3 REMOVE DRAINAGE STRUCTURE 1 EACH $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 3 $1,500.00
4 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT 535 SQ YD $3.25 $1,738.75 $0.00 535 $1,738.75
5 CLEARING & GRUBBING 170 EACH $10.00 $1,700.00 $0.00 30 $300.00
6 TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION FENCE 100 LIN FT $3.00 $300.00 $0.00 50 $150.00
7 COMMON EXCAVATION (P) 7,000 CU YD $5.71 $39,970.00 $0.00 7000 $39,970.00
8 PIPE FOUNDATION MATERIAL 50 TON $35.00 $1,750.00 $0.00 82.23 $2,878.05
9 BITUMINOUS PATCHING 535 SQ YD $41.00 $21,935.00 $0.00 535 $21,935.00

10 CONNECT TO EXISTING DRAINAGE STRUCTURE 2 EACH $1,500.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 2 $3,000.00
11 CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM PIPE 2 EACH $1,500.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 2 $3,000.00
12 12" RC PIPE APRON 1 EACH $1,278.00 $1,278.00 $0.00 1 $1,278.00
13 24" RC PIPE APRON ARCH EQ 1 EACH $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $0.00 1 $1,100.00
14 30" RC PIPE APRON 1 EACH $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 1 $1,000.00
15 8" CORRUGATED PE PIPE 20 LIN FT $30.00 $600.00 $0.00 60 $1,800.00
16 12" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V 30 LIN FT $73.00 $2,190.00 $0.00 30 $2,190.00
17 24" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V ARCH EQ 32 LIN FT $83.00 $2,656.00 $0.00 32 $2,656.00
18 30" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS IV 429 LIN FT $55.00 $23,595.00 $0.00 429 $23,595.00
19 30" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V 21 LIN FT $100.00 $2,100.00 $0.00 21 $2,100.00
20 24" STORM SEWER PIPE 680 LIN FT $46.00 $31,280.00 $0.00 668 $30,728.00
21 RIP RAP, CLASS II 20 TON $105.00 $2,100.00 $0.00 70.86 $7,440.30
22 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DES F 21 LIN FT $206.00 $4,326.00 $0.00 21 $4,326.00
23 OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE 2 EACH $5,301.00 $10,602.00 $0.00 2 $10,602.00
24 CASTING ASSEMBLY 2 EACH $750.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 3 $2,250.00
25 RAISE SANITARY MANHOLE 1 EACH $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 1 $1,500.00
26 ADJUST FRAME RING & CASTING 1 EACH $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 2 $1,000.00
27 CHIMNEY SEAL-EXTERIOR 2 EACH $250.00 $500.00 $0.00 2 $500.00
28 WETLAND BUFFER SIGN 16 EACH $200.00 $3,200.00 $0.00 22 $4,400.00
29 STRUCTURE MARKER SIGN 7 EACH $50.00 $350.00 $0.00 7 $350.00
30 BIOROLL 300 LIN FT $4.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 300 $1,200.00
31 MULCH TYPE 1, DISC ANCHOR (NO SEED OR FERTILIZER) 20 ACRE $500.00 $9,900.00 $0.00 3 $1,500.00
32 MNDOT 25-151, FERTILIZER, MULCH TYPE 1, DISC ANCHOR (RESIDENTIAL LAWN) 0.6 ACRE $3,390.00 $2,034.00 $0.00 0.733039 $2,485.00
33 MNDOT 25-151, FERTILIZER, EROSION CONTROL BLANKET TYPE 3 (RESIDENTIAL LAWN) 2,000 SQ YD $1.25 $2,500.00 $0.00 610 $762.50

EXTRA WORK:
1 STORM POND BERM FILL & REMOBILIZATION 0 LUMP SUM $17,446.30 $17,446.30 $0.00 1 $17,446.30
2 125 LF - 6" PERFORATED DRAIN TILE & HYDROSEED 0 LUMP SUM $5,000.00 $5,000.00 1 $5,000.00 1 $5,000.00
3 CLEAN OUT DRAIN TILE INTAKE & DRAINAGE SWALE 0 LUMP SUM $1,500.00 $1,500.00 1 $1,500.00 1 $1,500.00

PROJECT TOTAL= $214,926.05 $6,500.00 $215,680.90

Current Pay Application

44


	City Council Packet 11-27-17.pdf
	0 Agenda - 11-27-17 City Council Meeting Agenda.pdf
	1 September 12 2017 Park Minutes.pdf
	1 October 10 2017 Park Minutes.pdf
	2 Council Meeting 111317.pdf
	APPROVE AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA
	CLOSED SESSION - 6:45 p.m.
	COUNCIL REPORTS
	OTHER BUSINESS
	ADJOURN

	3 Claims.pdf
	4 2017 - October.pdf
	4 Activity Description by Class (3).pdf
	5 Council Monthly Fire Report (1).pdf
	6 Administrative Update.pdf
	7 PW Report Nov.pdf
	8 Project Update 11-21-17.pdf
	9 Resolution_Assessments.pdf

	11 2017 Proposal for MAU for Clarifier Building (1).pdf
	80,990.00
	Approved
	Denied
	Tabled
	Other

	Resolution No.

	11 12472R City of Mayer-Sewage Treatment Plant - New MUA Unit.pdf
	11 Titan M.A.U. -2017.pdf
	12 102839 Pay Estimate 5 (1).pdf



